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Miller, Steve
- . N L *

From: Flury, Kelley
~ Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 2:32 PM
To: Miller, Steve
. Ce: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Additional drafting instructions for constitutional amendment
Hi, Steve,

- I need to put additional details in the constitutional amendment. I also want to specify that the
Commission’s apportionment plan must be approved by voters in a statewide referendum. If the
voters reject it, then the Wisconsin Supreme Court must come up with an apportionment plan

- which then becomes law.

Kelley

From: Flury, Kelley S
- Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Miller, Steve
Cc: Champagne, Rick
Subject: Drafting request for constitutional amendment

Hi, Steve,

Will you please draft for Sen. Tim Cullen an amendment to Article 4, Section 3 of the Constitution
that removes apportionment responsibility from the Legislature and gives it to an Independent
Apportionment Commission, to be created by law. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kelley Flury
Office of Sen. Tim Cullen
608-266-2253
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1 Relating to: a legislative reapportionment commission (first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislature on first
consideration, removes the responsibility to reapportion the legisp{fure from the
legislature and assigns it to an independent reapportionment commission to be
created by law. The commission’s plan must be submitted to the voters in a
referendum. If the voters reject the plan, the supreme court must draw a
reapportionment plan which then becomes law.

A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

2 Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:
v
3 SECTION 1. Section 3 (1) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:
[Article IV] Section 3 (1) The legislature shall provide by law for the <«
(\O ) lishment of an i nt legislative r i
Al >
5@0 6 SECTION 2. Section 3 of article IV of the constitution is renumbered(3 (2) and

7 amended to read: m
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17
18

" 2011 - 2012 Legislature _2- LRB-3475/2

SECTION 2

[Article IV] Section 3 (2) At-its-first-session-after-each-envimeration-made by
the-authority of the United States;-thelegislature Within pix; months of the state’s
receipt of federal census data, the commission shall prepare a plan to apportion and
district anew the members of the senate and assembly, according to the number of
inhabitants. v

SECTION 3. Section 3 (3) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

[Article IV] Section 3 (3) The plan shall be submitted to the people at the next
scheduled general election. If the people approve the plan it shall become law. Eg the
people reject the plan, the supreme court shall draw a plan which shall become law.

SeEcTION 4. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this
joint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the
sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict and shall
adjust any cross-references to those provisions.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the

e
, L
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for @)% |

months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)



~ Miller, Steve

~ From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 4:08 PM
To: Miller, Steve
Subject: One more thing

Sen. Cullen just mentioned to me that we want to make it clear that the Independent
Redistricting Commission would first be appointed for purposes of 2021 redistricting. Do we have
_ to make that explicit in the constitutional amendment? I think his concern is that people might

- think we are trying to change the existing maps that the Republicans drew.
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[ 1 To renumber arnd amend section 3 of article IV; and to create section 3 (1) of article

L2 IV and section 3 (§0 of article IV of the constitution; relating to: @j‘
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13 Wommmsmn (first consideration).
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! Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau T NZ/
| This constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legis iture on first
consideration, removes the responsibility to reapportion the legiglature from the
/ legislature and assigns it to an independent ommission to be
created by law. The commission’s plan must be submitted to the voters in a
referendum. If the voters reject the plan, the supreme court must draw a
reapportionment plan which then becomes law.
proposed constitutional aiﬁ&ﬁﬁéﬁf’?ejc‘luires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.
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4 Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:

5 SECTION 1. Section 3 (1) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

6 [Article IV] Section 3 (1) The legislature shall provide by law for the
7 establishment of an independent ;;MM jonn commissi;:;\}
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SECTION 2. Section 3 of article IV of the constitution is renumbered/%e/ction 3

2 (2) of article IV and amended to read:

3 [Article IV] Section 3 (2) At-its firstsession-aftereach-enumerationmade by the

4 authority of the United-States; thelegislature Within six months of the state’s receipt

5 of federal census data, the commission shall prepare a plan to apportion and district

6 anew the members of the senate and assembly, according to the number of

7 inhabitants.

8 SECTION 3. Section 3 (3) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

9 [Article IV] Section 3 (3) The plan shall be submitted to the people at the next
10 scheduled general election. If the people approve the plan it shall become law. If the
11 people reject the plan, the supreme court shall draw a plan which shall become law.
12 SECTION 4. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
13 amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this
14 Jjoint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the
15 sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict and shall
16 adjust any cross-references to those provisions.

17 Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
18 legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for three
19 months previous to the time of holding such election.

20 (END)
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1 To renumber and amend section 3 of article IV; and to ereate section 3 (1) of article

2 IV and section 3 (3) of article IV of the constitution; relating to: an independent

3 redistricting commission (first consideration). b d/f-‘dw €ong m;t:/\
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2011 legislaturé on first
consideration, removes the responsibility to reapportion the legislature)from the
legislature and assigns it to an independent redistricting commission to be created

‘)* by law. The commission’s plan;must be submitted to the Voters n.a r%ferendum If
- xx the voters regect%pgn the supreme court must draw a }\ Yo portlonment plan,
= @y ichthen becom aw. The independent redistricting commission would first be
o appointed for purposes of the 2021 redistricting.
A proposed constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive
legislatures, and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

- Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That:

SECTION 1. Section 3 (1) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

(o2 B |

[Article IV] Section 3 (1) The legislature shall provide by law for the

7 establishment of an independent redistricting commission.
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SECTION 2. Section 3 of article IV of the constitution is renumbered section 3 (

(2) of article IV and amended to read:

[Article IV] Section 3 (2) At—}ts—ﬁrstrsess;en—aﬁter—eaeh—enume;auen—madeby
the-authority of the United-States,the legislature Within six months of the state’ i
receipt of federal census d he commissi Shaﬂm&@&ﬁ@apporﬁon and /,f"i

district anew the members of the senate and assembly,according to the number of

inhabitants.

SECTION 3. Section 3 (3) of article IV of the constitution is created to read:

S
[Article IV] Section 3 (3) The plamyshall be submitted to the people at the next
< ﬁ‘f’ﬁé’y
scheduled general election. Ifthe people approve the plarkfg /hall become law. Ifthe

Cather or Both —

S “
people reject®hg lag}, the supreme court shall draw a plan@i’ch shall become law.
7

SEcTION 4. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional \
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

legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for three

months previous to the time of holding such election. -
f’/“
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Godwin, Gigi

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 9:14 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3475/2 Topic: Independent apportionment commission

Please Jacket LRB 11-3475/2 for the SENATE.



Godwin, Gigi

From: Flury, Kelley ,

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 10:12 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3475/2 Topic: Independent apportionment commission

This was sent to me this morning jacketed for ASSEMBLY. I need it jacketed for SENATE.

Please Jacket LRB 11-3475/2 for the SENATE.



